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336 FORT STREET WEST,
COR. SEVENTH ST.



fWmUE CHILDREN’S FREE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION was

Tjfjljar organized November 29th. 1886, and incorporated Jan-
uary 5th, 1887.

The object for which this Association was organized, as
declared in the constitution, is “To care and provide for
sick and suffering children under 13 years of age, whose
parents are unable or unwilling to provide for them.” It is
further declared that, “This organization shall be forever
non-sectarian in character.”

The Hospital was opened for reception of patients the
latter part of January, 1887, from which time to the present
570 children have been cared for.

For the first four years the Hospital occupied a Hall and



Ward in Harper Hospital, but in February, 1891, was removed

to its present location, 336 Fort St. West, cor. 7th.
There are at present 30 beds in the Hospital, which are

supported by the patrons of the Hospital.
All persons interested in the work are invited to become

members of the Association.
Persons residing outside of the city of Detroit, who may

desire to assist in the work of caring for the little ones, can

do so by organizing Auxiliary Associations. For information

in regard such Auxiliaries please write to the Secretary of the
C. F. H. Association, 336 Fort St. West.

Meetings of the Association are held at the Hospital the
last Wednesday in each month at 10:30 o’clock A. M.

Detroit, August 24th, 1891.



OFFICERS;

Mrs. H. B. Ledyard. President.
Mrs. Geo. Jerome, Vice-President.
Mrs. L. P. Campau, Recording Sec.
Miss AlexandrineSibley, Corresponding Sec.
Mrs. W. J. Chittenden. Treasurer.
Mrs. E. Winder, Purveyor.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES:
Mrs. W. J. Chittenden,
Mrs. John Broadhead,
Mrs. Sam’l Heavenrich,
Mrs. Geo. F. Moore,
Mrs. W. Boeing,

Mrs. Elisha Winder,Mrs. F. J. Sarmiento,Mrs. F. H. Walker,
Mrs. Fremont Woodruff,Mrs. C. W. Casgrain,

Mrs. J. H. Wendell,
Mrs. H. B. Ledyard,
Mrs. E. S Heineman,
Mrs. Geo. Jerome,
Mrs. O. M. Poe.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:
Mrs. H. B. Ledyard,
Mrs. F. H. Walker,

Miss A. Sibley,
Mrs. Geo. Jerome,
Mrs. F. J. Sarmiento.

Mrs.Emery Wendell,
Mrs. F. Woodruff,

Miss Elizabeth L. Parker, Superintendent.

MEDICAL STAFF:
Dr. C. A. Devendorf,
Dr. G. P. Andrews, Dr. J. K. Gaily,

Dr. D. LaFerte,
Dr. L. Connor.

Dr. F. H.Thompson, Dental Surgeon.
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